Department of Education
Region 11l
DIVISION OF CITY SCHOOLS
Angeles City

Jesus Street, Pulungbuiu, Angeles City
Tel, No. (045) 322-5722; 888-0582 / Fax Nos. (045) 3224702, 887-6099

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
PUBLIC & PRIVATE SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS/TEACHERS

FROM: OIC-SDS LUZ C. ARRIOLA
SUBJECT: FREE ROAD AND SAFETY SEMINAR

DATE: September 2, 2013

Please be informed that the Silverwings Riders Club, Inc., Angeles City will be having “Free
Road and Safety” series of seminars and activities in various schools in Angeles City.

In this regard, kindly accommodate Mr. Nicolas Pabalan, Founding Chairman, Silverwings
Riders Club, Inc., to introduce the program to your student. Dates and venue will be
arranged by the organizers in consultation with the School Heads / Public Schools District
Supervisors. However, please take note that there shall be no disruption of regular class
hours,

Your usual support and cooperation are hereby enjoined.

. ARRIOLA

QIC — Schools Division Superintendent




